Courtney Kleist

De Pere, WI 54115 courtneysleger8_wmh@indeedemail.com +1 920 378 1560

Passionate, self-motivated professional with 6+ years of experience as a registered nurse and 7 years of experience as a certified nursing assistant prior to obtaining BSN. Experience in a variety of health care settings including,

Emergency department, Medical/Surgical unit, Skilled nursing facility, Family practice medical clinic, Home health care, and Hospice.

Work Experience

Home Health Nurse

Bellin - Green Bay, WI July 2020 to Present

- · Provide a variety of direct patient care tasks and education in patients' homes and facilities
- · Perform assessments and develop goals with patient, family, and staff involvement
- \cdot Communicate and collaborate with patient's care team

ED/MedSurg Charge Nurse

Ascension - Chilton, WI September 2019 to July 2020

- · Overseen hospital during off hours
- · Provided direct patient care in Emergency Department and Medical/Surgical inpatient unit
- \cdot Sought resources and thought critically to overcome challenges associated with working in a small, rural hospital with limited staff available

Staff Nurse

Willowdale Skilled Nursing Facility - New Holstein, WI July 2019 to December 2019

(Casual position, in addition to full time employment)

- \cdot Performed patient assessments and skills as needed
- · Administered medications as appropriate
- \cdot Worked closely with CNAs to ensure excellent patient care

Home Health/Hospice RN Case Manager

Calumet County - Chilton, WI January 2017 to August 2019

- \cdot Provided education to patients and families to achieve goals
- \cdot Communicated efficiently with patients' care team
- \cdot Complete admissions, care plans, discharge planning, and follow up as appropriate

Family Practice Clinic Nurse

Ascension - Neenah, WI October 2015 to January 2017

- \cdot Gathered patients' chief complaint, reviewed history and updated as needed
- \cdot Assisted physician with procedures and exams
- \cdot Administered vaccines and medications as prescribed

RN Tech

ThedaCare - Neenah, WI February 2015 to October 2015

- · New graduate position
- \cdot Worked collaboratively with primary RN and CNA to care for assigned caseload
- · Performed patient assessments, administered medications, reported changes of condition to primary RN

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing

UW-Eau Claire

Skills

- Leadership
- Case management
- Care plans
- Home care
- Medication administration
- Nursing
- Epic
- Basic IV
- Hospice care

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

RN